
%

January
Sighth
1920.

:Charles J. Fleet Esq.,B.A 
33.Ontario avenue, 
Montreal.

* I

Dear Mr. Fleet

X spoke to you yesterday about an 
interview I had with Mr. Lomer, in which, among other
things, 1 touched upon the question of having some 

Librarian of experience and reputation make a report
upon tne state of the Redpath Library, and make any

recommendations with reference to the administration 

Oi the library and its future development.

I have to-day received from Mr. Lomer 

a ''j0r v7i"fch reference to this matter, a copy of which 

I enclose herewith.

■

I remain,x

Yours very sincerely.

Enel. acting Principal.
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